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' Robert Lowenstein, Acting Director

| Division of Licensing & Regulation, EQ.
t

Ecbert W. Kirkman, Directori

| Nuw York Compliance Area
,

TRA11S2il' ITAL CF LIC21;SZ COMPLIANCE IUSPECTIOli R3:tRT-10 CFR 40.

CC-NY:PSK

Transmitted herewith is the following clear folicw-up
,

inspection report: '

/
W. R. GRACE & CCMPAITI

'

,

Davison Chemical Division
Pompton Plains, New Jersey l',

/ \
Licanae No.: R-196i

,
.

It should be noted that on .naly 19, 1961, a clear
inspection report for:a was mailed to the licensea.
On August 8, 1961, Leo Dubinski, Assistant Director
for Materials, Division of Ccapliance, 20., requested j

'

a complete inspection report in order to assist L&R

| in processing W. R. Grace & Co=pany's pending license

; application. This ccuplete clear inspection report is

i now being transmitted.

| Enclosura: -

| 1 cy Rpt.,

| |'

cca Div of Cmp, 1:Q. j
' .' w/3 cys of @t. !

l

!
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I
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| t

| I
'

:

8208250288 820617 ,

PDR FOIA '
.AKST82-219 PDR ,

COMPLIANCE i

i

KLEVIN:eg SFARS- KIRKMAN j

8/16/61 1
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* *=g-4 '' . UNITED STATES ATOwc ENERGY COM. MON
,

t
' COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT

|

b1. Name and address of Igensee 2. Date of mspectmo

Juno 23, 1361 g.

, ,

tr. R. CNE t. CQtPAUY L Type of inspat'on Follow-up |,
Devicon charsical Divisicn 4. to crR Part(s) appbcable ;j
Paceton Plains, New Jersey |

.

|t0 - 40 . . . ,

i Ucense nurnber(s), issue,and expiration dates, scope and condinons (includirig amendments) !
E,1 erm s a '80. Dxitet !*o. Date Sm. Deti

i

I R-196 40-M 3/27/59 /21/60 |
*

4 I'

':terita>centaining r.aterial frc:a producers and distributorsSOCP3s

| licensed by the Am and through irapostation for processing at

| Pompton Plains, New Jarsay and Curtis Day, P2 ryland pisnts. I

t
,

C&EITIQ:3 : Maintenance of records of inventeries, rtmelpts and i

transfers of refined source raatorial. Ccupliar.ca with

Part 20 Eon-czceptional.
|

s . . g 'il 1- y /- g ..(,: ut , , - - -a. m ,,--
,

. .., .g ; ,*
,, f - . -

s
'<

.

. *
[

-
. . ;

1 -- ' . ,

* -' - - *
,. ,,y,.. ,a

'.
'*

. , . . . >4 _

; 6. Inspotion findings (and items of noncompliance) ,

-

.f.
This follow-up inspection was conducted to determine if the licensee had j

.

corrected all the itemas of noncoran11ance noted during the initial inspection
'

"of Dovember 25, 1959. *:ta inspection ravoalad that W. R. crace a ccaspany,
| Davison Oswical Division, Pcscpton Plains, E'ow Jersey, had corrected the

, *1
.

| previous items of monecupliance and was in M14~e with the Federal
Regulations, so addi*iar=1 item:s of =-- ---d '=No were noted during the " et]

;*,-M d'Ni",% g.j}-#'a' .

'

course of this follow-up inspection. .s.?. % 'fp6.'f 'T ' .y , ,
>

..- g * f #: * eli ;-

n M.6
,, ,,

:,",:;,;..y s :;.n.. ,.!; y. f;?,:&! & y %. ,+..:n y..e: ...;,.' . s , . ,%._.,, q. , , a. '. % , ' .a. . : '

. ., . s.
.

. ,

,

. < .

=.4

|
*

I .
, .3.- 1 u .- ., ,, ,, , .s .g

y*--, .

- u .

s . < , . . . , .,y
a

- . j

}
7. Date of last previous inspction 8. Is Tempany Confidendar* informadon contained in this reportP Yes O No E

(Speufy page(s) and paragraph (s))
. - .f,

Isowssber 25, 1959 1'

! -

!
I DisurBUTION:

) 1 cy DM Paul _B Klevin ']-
.

a-. ;2 cys - Co-no
2 er= - cm Arr-d 6 : ew. u,w; namor7

.. ,.,

t
- Few York.ccs::pliance Area'

,
,._

co,,,.u .si i

f_u2ust 17, 1961 -

8
io. a e

If add 2donal space is required for acy numbered item above. the continuanon roaf e extended to the reierse of this form uung foot to headI.
4

h

_

format, leaving sufficient nurgin at top for binding, identifying esa item by nurnber and noting "Cantinued * on the fue of form under*

>=>*-s * . = = = = = ' - - *
approprute item.

REcottstE%DAftONS Suol'1D BE pet fob 1B IM & SEFARATE ecTFBI4C MEMoEASIDLst g

~ }f f, kffg
( l L' Li L'a --' A y

o

_ .. . . . . .
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PART 40 ins?SCTICN
1 I

W. R. GRACE & COMPA3;y l
Davison Chemical Division

| Pompton Plains, Now Jersey
!

j Date of Inspections June 29,1961 (Announced) !

l

{ Persons Accompanfin7 Inspector
1

| Mr. John Russo, New Jersey State Depart: neat of !:calth
{

i :
. i i
| Persons Contacted:
|

Richard Mandle, Plant Manager
Richard Stone, salee Manager
Peter J. Carino, Health Physicist

DTrATIS
* .

I

9. Packground Information_

cn November 25, 1959, an inspection of the activities conducted |

under License R-196 was made at the facilities of Rare Earths,
| 1Inc., Pourpton Plains, New Jersey. 'me report was transmitted i

| to M. M. Mann, Assistant Director, Division of Inspection, HQ. 3

| on January 26, 1960 The licensee wee found to be in noncompliance |
with the following sectionse 20.102 (b) (1) (2) , * Permissible t.

levels of radiation in unrestricted areas *r 20.201(b), ' surveys *r i

20.237, * storage of licensed natarial*r 20.203(b), * Caution signs, 1

labels and signals - Radiation areas't 20. 203 (e) (2) , " Additional
requircnonts*r 20.305, * Treatment or disposal by incineration *r i

| 20.301, " General Requirmaant*r and 20.4Cl(c), *Rocords of surveys, I

i radiation monitoring and disposal *. It was teund that a hazard !
,

i existed, and a follow-up inspection was recomumended. |
| .

Cn March 14, 1960, DIAR (Lyall Johnson) in a letter to D. P. !
,

narzett, sales Manager, Davison Chemical Company, Division of
"

i W. R. Orace & Ccapany,101 N. Charles Street, Baltix: ore 1, | ,

Maryland, inforred the licenses of the above-mantioned itees of )
*

|

I noncompliance. In addition, the DIAR letter requested additional
j $nformation frors the licensee in order to continue their review i
' of tu lirecceg's renewl apriiiation. j

. i i

On April 11, 1960, T. o. W ngue Acting Production Manager, i )
Devison Chemical Company, Division of W. R. Crace 3. Conspany, f,'

informed DIAR (Johnson) of the corrective action taken in order .
'

to cceply with 10 CFR 20, and also outlined additional corrective *

n.easures which will be ecepleted as soon as possible in ordar to ,
,

assure complete ce=plianco.

1 !

-

i, l
,

|

| -



.

.

!

2- !.
-

3

|'

4 !

' Cn June 6, 1963, DIAR (Johnson) ' answered the April 11 letter !

and also noted that in itan 6 of tre 4/11 letter, the license,
stated that he wuld m.ake application by saparato letter for
approval to release source material waste to a stona sewer in

I accordance with Section 20.302. n e letter also stated that '

; DL&R has no record of having received such application, and that
,

i j their review of the licensee's renoval applicatica of 2/11/60
,

; was pending rocaipt of farther information concorning mill 1

( j operations as requested in CIAR's letter of March 14, 1960.

*

Cn June 23, 1960, the liceasse (T.O. Tongue) ackncwledged the

( l cit.R letter of June 6 requesting the status of applicatica ter
approval to release scuzee natorial to unrestrictai area. and
information concerning plant operations. Tongue stated that

'

Davison poople met with Pogers, Pags and others to review this
problem and took DI.r.a's suggestions that they * core drill * the
plant area to appraise the significance of leaching from their
tailings pile. We letter also stated that following the meeting j
with DI.s.R pecple, they placed orders for equipment to measure i

'

low-level activity involved, and that for the past several conths,
'

!their health physicist has taken a limited nurber of dust samplas.
The samples were analyzed by controls for Fadiation, and for the
most part indicated a 1cw level of contamination. !

,

In a merso dated January 13, 1961 from: D. 3. Warner, Acting

|
Assistant sizector for Materials, Division of Cortpliance, to
Lyall Johnson, Assistant Director for Facilitics and Materials

,

I.icansing, DIt.R. Warner made referecca to a memo from Cc='pliacce
Usadquarters dated :;over.ber 9, 1960, requesting infor=ation as to
whether enforement action had been completed on the inspection ,

| of Davison Chemical Company, Division of W. R. Crace si Ccmpany, |

License R-196. The mano also noted that information that en-
forcement action had been completed was needed by NY before a |
follow-up inspection of this licensee could be scheduled. ;

I
cn May 15, 1961. D. 3. harner, in a momo to Lester Pogers,
Assistant Director for ruelssr Materials safety, referred to the
memo of May 5,1960 and said that 5Y would centinue to defer re- i

scheduling of this licensee pending receipt of information that ,

enforcenent action had been completed or that none was contm. i

plated. j

| Cn May 29, 1961, in a morr.o route slip frca D. E. Warner to R. W.
Kirkman, Farner informed this office that enforcement action had i

been completed by letter dated 6/6/60. I

1 |

|
s' 10. Fetion Taken en Iter a of renemnis anea

As noted prior, in a letter dated March 14, 1963, DII.R informed
the licensee (tarrett, Sales Manager) of the items of noncceer-

''

p11ance found during the course of the inspaction conductsd by . ,

rew York on Novuher 25, 1959. The citations, action taken by
the licensee as per their letter dated 4/11/63 and current
status as per inspection of June 29 are noted belows '

1

. !

i

|
t

9
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|
A. Citation (CIAR's)

1

**urveys to determine the concentrations of airborne radio-
- activity were not made as required by section 20.201(b),

t ' Surveys *.*
6

| \
' Paported Action Taken (Licer.see's letter dated 4/11/60)

. | *31 weekly surveys to deter: sine the concentraticns of air-
borne radioactivity are being :nade thzcugaout tr4e facility.'

Current status _

The licensee was found to conduct biweekly air samples using '

a Staplex air samplar. Radiation surveys are a:ade on a
monthly basis. 4,

ne licensee has coaducted air sar:ples iri all the areas and
has also conducted a job analysis of each dperation for all
the operators working in the plant. Results of the radio =*

active exposure to airborne thorium aerosols indicate that
none of the ensloysics is exposed to the daily rate of con-
centrations exceeding the levels specified in Part 20 for a
40 hour work week. A copy of a typical job analysis sheet
is included as Cthibit *A*.

i

! Two air sampics were taken by the inspectors at the feeder-
hopper and ball mill areas, sanples were taken using a
N pasp having a flow rate of approximately 30 to 35
itnaar feet per minute, respectively, for periods of 1/2 hour
each. The collection time of the samples was 30 minutes for
the air sample taken at the feederhopper and 35 minutes at
the ball mill area. The samples, collected on whatman 41

| filter paper, were analyzed by InsL. Results indicated that
the general air ccacentrations at the feederbopper were 10-10I

|
uc/m1, and the ball mill area was 1.89 x 10-11 ue/:al.

Records of air sample results maintained by the licensee were
|

reviewed. These records were noted to be recorded in ue/ml.,

B. Citation (DIAR's) j

* Surveys to detertsine the concentration of radioactivity in
the plant liquid effluent were not made as required by
Section 20.201(b), ' Surveys'.*

,

Resorted Action M en (Licensee's letter of 4/11/60) .

'

* Surveys to deterimine the concentration of radicactivity in
the plant liquid effluent were started in December,1959.
Daily aliquots are being taken and ccabined into repre-

i
sentative weekly sample for radiccretric analysis. Psalysis
of the levels of radioactivity involved indicate only 10%

.
of the LP.::'. for natural thorium as stated in Appendix B,
Table II, Part 20, and outlined in Section 20.103.*

. _ _ _ . . . _ .

. .
__ _ _ _ _ __
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curront ntatus ;

I
l i !Daily sarplos are taken froio the river and stream to measure

,

i effluent concentrations to the river. Daily samplos are
,

,
I i counted on a gas flow proportional ecunter which has been

purchased by the licensee. The licensee is using a limit
of thoriu:s concentration of 10-7 oc/ml. A review of the
records :.aintained by the licensee showed that the effluent
concentration to the river was recorded 1:2 so:ne decir.a1 ,

| fraction tinues 10-7 ue/nl. The a:aximu:2 amount discharged
to the river was 0,2 :s 10-7 ue/al. !

!
'

j Two water seeplae ware taken by the inspectors. Thc first '

was taken at the weir in the parap house, and the second was
taken approxi:.atoly 500' frors the plant at Sheffield 2 rook. i

The samples, analyzed by N SL, were found to be 10-9 and '

2.91 x 10 "2 oc/ni, respectively.
,

|In a letter dated July 6,1961, received af ter the inspection, ,

the licensee requested permission to continue the opezations of;

; the present systems of controls and records until they could
tie into a sanitary sewer system. They noted in their letter

, ..
.

that since 1943, they were tied up to a sewer system by
|Sheffield Tar =m. This letter is included as Rxhibit *5*.
9

,
'C. Citation

'
'' Surveys to deter: sine the external radiation levels in and

around the plant wars not complote as required by section
20. 201 (b) , ' surveys'. Although sarveys had been n:ade, they
did not include all areas where source matorial is stored .

'and used.'

Reported Action Taken

" surveys to deter:mine the external radiation levels in and
around the plant have been set up on a monthly basis and now

'

include all areas where source material is stored and used."

,

'current status
!

Monthly radiation surveys have been nade by the licensee of f'

all areas of storage and use, and records are maintained. *

The records indicated that in unrestricted areas, the maxi- |
mine direct radiation measurenent around the newly installed *

' chain-link fence surrounding the plant confinee was 0.25
inr/hr, with an average radiation level of .15 nr/hr. In ,

the restricted areas, thorium vault, a maximum of 10 mr/hr '

was recorded, witn an average of 3 to 4 mr/hr.
.

The following independent measurements were cado by the in- .

spectcre using a Juno and a CH-2 survey meter, calibrated |,
June 5, 1961:i

.

(1) tall r::111 area - general radiation leval, 2 cr/ hrs
at contact with the dru:s containing ytrrit=2 sludge,

1 7.5 mr/hr ,' at one foot frcus tne dru:s, 4 mr/hr j
at contact with the drum containing ground monazite, <-

10 m;r/hr |
at one foot frcza this drum, 5 mr/hr j;

!

l
I.

.-

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ __
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) (2) Mona rtte storsqe arsa. - general radiation level, 5 r.r/hr

at J' from the floort j
at one foot frem a bag containing monar.ite, 12 mr/hr

'

(3) Incker roca aree .04 mr/hr at 3' above floort
2! at contact with t.he floor, 7000 alpha d;sa/130 cm

(4) Thnritra vault - 10 mr/hr maximmer 3 - 4 mr/hr averags
,

e !
t 6

3 D. Citation

I *Pacords of external radiation survey r esults were not main-
g

tained in the units rog. tired by Section 23.401(c), 'isocords ,

of surveys, radiation monitoring, and disposal'."

Penorted Action sk*n j .

i

" Records of external radiation surveys are now maintained f
in the unita required by section 20.401(c) .*

*
.

Current ctatus ,'
,

( The records of nonthly radiation surveys caintained by the
'licenses were reviewed. The records were recorded in tua

| units required by 10 Cra 23
li

i !
,

( E. citation

* source material waste was disposed by incinaration without ['
prior approval by the casaission. This is in violation of j
section 20.305, ' Treatment or disposal by incineration'."

Reported Action Takan |

!

r.o source material wasta will be disposed of by inc1=eration |
tvithout prior approval by the Corsaission." ,

|
'

currer.t Status1

i

Carino, F.andle and Stone stated that no material has been |

disposed of by incineration since the last ir.sp xtion. At !
,

present, stone stated that they are presently storing empty !

/ menarito id:gs, and that this pile is growing daily. De '

istated that he intends to write to the Crenission for approval8

| to incinerate taase bags, but that he would not incinorate [! unless he had prior approval. In a letter received by this ,

' '
office dated July 3,1961 frc:a Peter J. Carino, Usalth {
Physicist, to If.M. (Lyall Jchnson), tha licensee requested
approval to ircinerato. This letter is included as ".xhibit
*C". i

;

!.

:

I

, . -

|

1
- - _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _
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F. _ Citation
,

|| " source material vasts was disposed by release to a storm

(: sewer. This is in violation of Section 20.301, ' Waste
disposar.-

'
.

,

Reported Action Taken

" Permission will be requested by separata letter for approval
to release source material waste to a storm sewer in accord-

| ance with Section 20.302.*
|

Curront Status

~

As a precautionary measure to prevent any material run-off
to enter the storm sewers, an add.itional culvert was built
around the antire facility. As noted prior in the report,

' '

the records of effluent release show no release to their
sewer system in excass of the limits specified in Part 20.

,

G. Citation _

" Areas in which source material was stored and used were not
posted as required by Section 20.203(o) (2), ' Caution signs,
labels and signals'.*

_ Reported Action Taken

" Areas in which source material are stored and used ha.ve
been properly posted since the inspection on Nove:nber 23,
1959, in accordance with Section 20.203 (e) (2) ' . "

Current Status

An inspection of the facilitics show that areas in which
source material has been stored and used have boon properly,

posted with a radiation caution sign and symbol. In addition,i

'

it was found that a form AEC-3 was posted at the entrance to
the restricted areas.

'

H. _ Citation

" Areas in vnich source material was stored and used were not
posted as required by Soction 20.203(b), ' Caution signs,

. - - _ . _ _ _ _ .
. _ . _ _ labels and signals'."

_

_ _ _ _ __ _
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Ecoorted 7.ction taken-

" Areas in unich cource rnatorial are stored and used have boon
properly posted since the inspection on liove:aber 23, 1959, in

accordance with Section 20.203 (b) . *
|
r

_ Current Status

An inspection of the ball mill area, thorium storaga aroa,
vault, and pilas of sludge at which radiation lovola in e_xcess
of 5 mr/nr at one foot existed revealed the areas to be posted
with a proper radiation area sign and sy=bol.

!

I. Citation
|

"Sadiation levels in and around the storage and dump areas
were such that an individual could receive an exposurs in "

excess of 2 mrem in any one hour or an exposure in excess of
100 mram in any seven consecutive days. This is in violation

'

of section 20.102(b) (1) (2), 'Pormissible'lavels of radiation
'

in unrestricted areas *.*
,

.

Reported f.etion Taken

"A restricted area will be established by erection of a
fence which will include the facility and all storage and
dump areas, and access to the restricted area will be con-

| trolled. Estiznates for the fance have been requested frcai
| several contractors and are currently being reviewed.*

Current Status
|

Stone stated that a fence was erected at a cost of $6000.
The fence is locked when not attended. He further added that
when personnel are at the plant site, the two fence gates are
c1csed, but not locked. 1,n inspection of the restricted
areas showed that an approximately B' high fence has been
erected around the plant confines and grounds. The entire
area within the fence area is designated by Mandle and stone
as the plant's restricted area. '

J. _ Citation
.

" Source caterial in tha storage area was not secured against
unauthorized removal as recuired by section 20.207, 'Stcrage
of licaosed material'."

.. . __ . - - -
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_P.onorted Action Taken

"The restricted area mentioned in paragraph 9 above*(paragraph
I above)"will include storage areas for licensed source
ruterial to provent unauthorized re.cyal frca the plant of
storage.*

|

_ Current Status

See paragraph I above.
-

|

*
s

J

.

|

| -

|
.
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